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Answers to Questions – Through 11/14/2025 
Question 1:  What is the minimum age of an organization? 
 
Answer:  There is no minimum age for an organization in this RFP. Please see Appendix #2 for 
Funding Eligibility information. 
 
Question 2:  How do we quantify required outcomes? 
 
Answer: Measures are determined based on program activities and measurement tool used for 
each outcome. The link at the bottom of  Section 2.2.1 Matrix/Work Plan has recommended 
measures for the outcomes. 
 
Question 3: Are subcontractors mandated to be nonprofit organizations? 
  
Answer: Subcontractors must meet the same requirement as Proposers as detailed in Appendix 
#2 Section 1.1. 
 
Question 4: Please clarify-CBHC’s intent is to award multiple contracts that total $1.2 grant 
allocation? 
 
Answer: Based on submission results the Children’s Board intends to fund more than one grant, 
this is why each proposal amount is up to $400,000. 
 
Question 5: When uploading the budget file does the full file get received on the background? 
 
Answer: Yes, the full Excel file with all four tabs is visible when uploaded. 
 
Question 6: Would the following locations qualify as eligible public access sites under your 
guidelines: Churches, Libraries, Community Centers? 
 
Answer: Letters of Support are required ONLY IF Proposer intends to use space in locations not 
owned or rented by proposer.  
 
Question 7: Can you email me or provide a new link to download 
[http://attachment%204%20-%20pro%202026-
06%20implementation%20plan/]ATTACHMENT 4 – PRO 2026-06 Implementation Plan.  This 
link is broken on the website Funding Opportunities page. 
 
Answer: The link was fixed on 11/13/2025. Please see the Children's Board website. 


